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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Olson Lee, Director, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 
Development 

 Tiffany Bohee, Executive Director, Office of Community Investment and 
Infrastructure 

 Mohammed Nuru, Director, Public Works 
 John Rahaim, Director of Planning Department 
 John Updike, Director Real Estate 
 Phil Ginsburg, General Manager, Recreation and Parks 
  
FROM: Andrea Ausberry, Assistant Clerk 

Land Use and Transportation Committee 
 
DATE:  June 1, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the 
following proposed legislation, introduced by Supervisor Kim on May 24, 2016: 
 

File No.  160591 
 
Ordinance dedicating City-jurisdictional property, located on a portion of 
State Trust Parcel 2, commonly known as Mission Bay Park P6, lying along 
Long Bridge Street and China Basin Street, as open public right-of-way and 
naming the new park “Mission Bay Kids’ Park,” accepting an irrevocable 
offer for the acquisition facilities that comprise the park improvements; 
designating said facilities for public open space and park purposes, 
accepting the Park for maintenance and liability purposes, subject to 
specified limitations, adopting findings under the California Environmental 
Quality Act, making findings of consistency with the General Plan, the eight 
priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and the Mission Bay 
South Redevelopment Plan; accepting a Public Works Order and 
authorizing official acts in connection with this ordinance. 
 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: andrea.ausberry@sfgov.org.  
 
c: Eugene Flannery, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 
 Sophie Hayward, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 

mailto:andrea.ausberry@sfgov.org


 Claudia Guerra, Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure 
 Natasha Jones, Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure 
 Frank Lee, Public Works 
 Aaron Starr, Acting Manager of Legislative Affairs 
 Scott Sanchez, Zoning Administrator 
 Sarah Jones, Chief, Major Environmental Analysis 
 AnMarie Rodgers, Legislative Affairs 
 Jeanie Poling, Environmental Planning 
 Joy Navarrete, Environmental Planning 
 Sarah Madland, Recreation and Parks 
 Margaret McArthur, Recreation and Parks 












